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5. Financial Report 

 

Daniel provided finance report for the 2019 financial year. League returned a profit of $50k 
for the 2019 financial year.  
 
Full audited financials are in the annual report. Also is a full breakdown of the finals 
expenses and income and also the finals catering system results.  
 
The P&L came in with around $38k extra profit in 2019 and this was made up mostly by the  
League making an extra $7k from Finals, $4.5k from Interleague via a grant, Sponsorship 
came in $5k higher than the budget. Saved nearly $4k on finals, No reserves umpires saved 
$9k. League also came under by $2.5k in printing, $2.3k in honorariums, $1.5k in advertising 
and $1.2k on the season launch. 
 
Balance sheet is looking healthy with our accounts receivable reduced by around $50k this 
year. Total assets bought in 2020 at around $270k with around $235k cash assets.  
 
Moved:     Maffra                             Second:     Drouin                                       Carried 

6. Other Business 

 

Confirmation of club fees – Fees and billing cycle for clubs to remain the same in 2020 

$25k ex GST. 2020 schedule to be sent out to the treasurers. 

 

Auditor Appointment (as per bylaws) – Rucker appointed as League auditors for 2020 

Moved: Drouin                                  Second:  Traralgon                                    Carried 
 
Confirmation of gate prices – Gate prices to remain the same as 2019 at $12 Adult , $6 

Concessions with the Record for $2. 

Moved: Drouin                                  Second: Maffra                                          Carried 

 
General business 
Maffra:   Club gave positive feedback on Presentation Night and the format. Queried contact 
lists and having the correct information as Maffra had been misrepresented.   

Morwell: Asked around fees and enforcing penalties. Discussion pushed to next League 

meeting. Look at adjusting the League by law and enforcing potential salary cap and points 

restrictions on clubs owing fees outside 45 days. 

Bairnsdale: Requested a review of the umpires and especially neutral umpires for finals. 

Daniel and Ben raised this point last year but Umpire Associations would not sign off on an 

MOU with GL dictating who umpires what final.  

Traralgon: Followed up re Season Launch. It was agreed at the last meeting to have a 
bigger and more formal event but needs approval from Commission. Daniel stated that the 

format was deliberately changed as the formal events didn’t get the buy in and were heavily 

supported by TRFM financially and in the event management.   

 

Finals – The Grand Final public holiday final was bought up along with looking to maximise 

the gates by having night finals and different times. To be reviewed at next club meeting.  

 
Date for next League meeting: 7pm - 28th January 2020 
Agreed to meet every 6 weeks next year  

 
Meeting closed: 7:52pm 

 

TRFM Gippsland League 
Annual General Meeting 

Minutes 
 

 Wednesday, December 11th 2019 
 6:30pm 

  Morwell Bowling Club, Function Room 2   
  
   Opened 6:32pm 

No. Item 
1. Present 

 

AFL Gippsland - Daniel Heathcote, Richard Black, Don Harley  
Life Members- Paul Carter  
Bairnsdale – Murray Frew 
Drouin – Chris Soumilas 
Leongatha – Mal Mackie 
Maffra – Shane Bennett, John Brunt  
Moe – Clint Taylor  
Morwell – Brendan Blackshaw 
Sale – Simon Turnbull  
Traralgon – Andrew Livingstone, Kevin Foley  
Wonthaggi – Kris Baker 
Warragul – Mandy Fennell, Dean Hendriske  

2. Apologies 

 
Advisory Committee: Carlie Dwyer, Life Members: Brian McKenzie, Adrian Gravener, Rod 
Dunlop, Steve Sykes, Terry Flynn, Clubs: Paul Spagnolo, Gary Tatterson, Michaela 
Heywood, Rob Van Rooy, Manny Gelgatois, Pete Liddle  

3. Minutes of previous Annual General Meeting 2018 

 
Moved that the minutes from the 2018 AGM are true and correct.  
 
Moved: Morwell                 Second:   Moe                                                     Carried        

4. Gippsland League report 

 

Daniel provided annual report for the League. The 2019 annual report has a thorough 
breakdown of our operating activities including finals report, representative programs, netball 
etc.  
 
Thanked all the clubs for their efforts in 2019 with the League close to fielding a full 
complement of teams in all grades. Made note that all clubs had a team participate in the 
finals series with 8 clubs being represented by a team on Grand Final day. Senior Football 
competition was healthy with the bottom five sides competing with the top sides.  
 
Made note of the finals catering model and the work done by the clubs. A great financial 
result and buy in this year. Record finals gates at the Elimination and 1st Semi final with a 
record take for the minor finals overall.  
 
The League had another strong representation in our representative programs. All junior 
netball sides made the state titles after winning eastern Zone Association Championships. 
The 16s and 18s both won junior interleague and the senior side competed well and had a 
good program travelling up to Cohuna on the Murray to play their fixture.  
 
New initiatives for 2019 included the extra match filming and stats package where there were 
two matches filmed every week, additional live streams and full stats taken for the filmed 
matches. The League also had Jamie Maher take on the Netball Umpire role. He done a 
huge amount of work around the League and with finals and our rep sides.  
 
Made a special note to thank Damen for his work on the League. Also for Carlie Dwyer for 
her work in 2019. 
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OFFICE BEARERS 2020

Club  President  Secretary  Treasurer

Bairnsdale  Murray Frew  Karen Edgell  Bernie Eastman

Drouin  Chris Soumilas  Rod Dunlop  Troy Lacey

Leongatha  Mal Mackie  Sylvia Vagg  Joel Piasente

Maffra  John Brunt     Belinda Porter

Moe  Manny Gelagotis   Michaela Heywood Liesl McKay

Morwell  Paul Spagnolo     Brendan Blackshaw

Sale  Simon Turnbull  Zoe Hanley  Scott Pearce

Traralgon  Kevin Foley   Lorraine Paulet 

Warragul  Michael Ireland  Kim Weller  Mandy Fennell

Wonthaggi  Pete Liddle   Mel Baker  Jenny Brown 

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE 2020

League Manager: Daniel Heathcote

AFL Gippsland: Nic Fogarty

AFL Victoria: Richard Black

Netball Committee: Carlie Dwyer, Karen Proctor, Jo Ballinger, Jodie Galea 

Gary Tatterson &
Amanda Pollutro
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Season 2020 was undoubtedly the most unique challenge that has faced country football in a 
long time. The 2020 season was scheduled in and ready to go until the state lock down in late 
March forced the indefinite postponement of the season. It was a credit to all clubs involved 
to attempt to get some football and netball played throughout the year.  With the easing of re-
strictions for a short period of time the League was able to run three rounds of junior football 
and netball providing some outlet for our players, volunteers and supporters during the tough 
year. 

From an administrative point there was a lot of change leading into the 2020 season with the 
staffing changes at AFL Victoria and AFL Gippsland leading to some long term resources for Gippsland League finishing up 
their roles including Damen Francis, Tia McNair and our previous AFL Gippsland commissioners. Nic Fogarty joined AFL 
Gippsland in a commercial and operations role and played a large part in the administration of the League during the state 
lock down after my role was one that was put on stand down by AFL Victoria from April. Nic is a Gippsland local and helped 
provide great support to our member clubs this year in what was a tough situation for all executives and administrators. 

With the League only running three rounds of competition there is not a lot to report on from an operations or business 
stand point. The League still remains in a strong off field position with our 10 member clubs and a healthy balance sheet. 
Financially the League absorbed a number of operating costs in 2020 and has managed to come into 2021 still looking 
financially strong.  From season 2019 to 2020 we lost a number of long term sponsors from the League which will impact 
our finances moving forward. TRFM finished up their major naming rights sponsorship leading into 2020 after their five year 
deal expired.  We are very grateful for their contributions to football and netball in the region and we are hoping that they 
will remain involved in the League for 2021 and beyond. Nic and the AFL Gippsland team are looking to secure some deals 
moving forward into 2021 to help our League to continue many of the benefits that our sponsors had provided the clubs 
and players. 

2020 saw the release of another review into football and netball in Gippsland. The G25 was an independent review from AFL 
Victoria that was conducted by Colgan Bauer.  The G25 review contained 46 recommendations for AFL Victoria to take on 
board for Gippsland football.  The reduction in salary cap recommendation was the main on field change that will influence 
Gippsland League in the senior football division. The changing of the age groups in the central district leagues may potentially 
have some transition issues with our League maintaining Under 16s and Under 18s.  There were a number of recommenda-
tions around the RAC and AFL Victoria that will influence the League as a governed and administered League of AFL Gipps-
land. Hopefully these changes can assist in providing further benefits to the Gippsland League from AFL Gippsland. 

After a tough year off the field in 2020 we can only look forward to what 2021 has in store. It has been a credit to all our 
10 member clubs for their continued passion and drive to provide football and netball in our various communities. It was 
undoubtedly the most unique year that any of our club and League administrators have had.  Thank you to all who continue 
to support the Gippsland League and continue to make us the premier sporting competition in Gippsland. 

Daniel Heathcote 
Gippsland League Manager 

LEAGUE REPORT 2020
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FINANCIAL REPORT  2020

Note 2020 2019

ACCUMULATED FUNDS

Accumulated Surplus brought forward 271,489 220,701

Current year net surplus / (deficit) (19,536) 50,788

Total Member's Funds 251,953 271,489

This is represented by:

Assets

Current Assets

Cash at Banks 3 258,516 235,710

Receivables 2,000 62,376

Total Current Assets 260,516 298,086

Non-Current Assets

    Property, Plant & Equipment 2 -                0

Total Non-Current Assets -               0

Total Assets 260,516 298,086

Less: Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accrued Expenses 2,800

Accounts Payable/Received in Advance 0 500

   GST Payable 5,763 26,097

Total Current Liabilities 8,563 26,597

Total Liabilities 8,563 26,597

Net Assets 251,953 271,489

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 OCTOBER 2020

Page 1

Note 2020 2019

Income

Administration Levy & Umpires fees 54,545         250,000       

Grants 11,000         1,500           

Finals Income -               107,686       

Fines -               -               

Inter League Income -               10,500         

Netball Fees 21                4,920           

Sponsorship Income -               65,031         

Catering and Bar -               74,960         

Sundry Income 455              2,132           

Junior Interleague - EPC & Sale Income -               7,391           

Sales income -               4,945           

Total Income 66,021 529,065

less: Expenses

Advertising & Sponsorship                  -                 977 

Affiliation Fees           54,748        104,952 

Audit Fees             5,600            2,245 

Bad Debts             6,982                  -   

Bank Charges & Interest                180               180 

Depreciation                  -                   17 

Finals - Catering and Bar Expenses                  -            74,960 

Finals - Other Expenses             1,180          53,796 

Football Record                  -            14,882 

Game Day Filming                168          22,440 

GL Netball Rep Teams                  -              8,677 

Honorariums & Salaries                  -              5,700 

Inter League                  -            18,744 

Investigation/ Tribunal Expenses                  -              1,091 

Investment Programs                  -              4,631 

IT/Computer, Software & Maintenance                239                  -   

Junior Interleague - EPC & Sale Expenses                  -              7,164 

Licences & Subscriptions                480               661 

Meeting & Seminar                  70               437 

Presentation Night Function                933            9,470 

Printing and Stationery             1,857            1,590 

Replacement Equipment & Storage             2,428            7,297 

Season Launch                750            1,837 

Sundry                627               197 

Umpires Fees paid             9,315        136,332 

Total Expenditure 85,557 478,277

 Current year operating surplus/(deficit) before income tax (19,536) 50,788

 Income tax expense 1 (a)                            -                       -   

 Net current year operating (deficit)/surplus after income tax (19,536) 50,788

TOTAL OPERATING (DEFICIT)/SURPLUS & 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (19,536) 50,788

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2020

Page 2
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FINANCIAL REPORT  2020
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FINANCIAL REPORT  2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Note 2020 2019

Receipts from Customers 126,397 579,651

Payments to suppliers (103,591) (479,344)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 22,806          100,307    

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net cash provided by/(used in) Property, plant and equipment -              -          

Proceeds from sale of investments -              -          

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities -              -          

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities -                -            

Net increase/(decrease) cash held 22,806          100,307    

Cash at the beginning of year 235,710        135,403    

Cash at the end of year 3 258,516        235,710    

Operating Surplus/ (Deficit) (19,536)       50,788    

Non-cash flows in deficit from ordinary activities

Depreciation -              17            

Changes in assets and liabilities

Decrease/(increase) receivables/prepaid 60,376        50,586    

Decrease/(increase) in other assets -              -          

Increase/(decrease) in payable (18,034)       (1,084)     

Increase/(decrease) provisions -              -          

Net Cash used by operating activities 22,806        100,307  

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Reconciliation of Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

to Operating Surplus/(Deficit)

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2020

Page 3

f) Accounts Receivable and other Debtors

g) Accounts Payable and other Payables

Note 2: Property, Plant and Equipment

2020 2019

$ $

Plant & Equipment at Cost 2,573          2,573        

Less accumulated depreciation (2,573) (2,573)

                 -                  -   

Office Furniture & Equipment at Cost 8,646          8,646        

Less accumulated depreciation (8,646) (8,646)

                 -                  -   

                 -                  -   

Note 3: Cash on Hand

Cheque Account 244,236      231,028    

GL Spending Account 14,280        4,682        

PaynGo Card -              -            

       258,516      235,710 

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for 

goods and services received by the association during the reporting period that remain unpaid.  The balance 

is recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the 

liability.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2020

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from the clubs as well as amounts receivable 

from sponsorship.  Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period 

are classified as current assets.  All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.  

GIPPSLAND  LEAGUE INC

Page 5
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FINANCIAL REPORT  2020
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FINANCIAL REPORT  2020

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC

Opinion

I have audited the financial report of Gippsland League Inc comprising the statement of financial position as at 

31 October 2020, the income and expenditure statement and cash flows for the year then ended, notes 

comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the certification 

by members of the committee on the annual statements giving a true and fair view of the financial position and 

performance of the association.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in accordance with the Associations 

Incorporation Reform Act 2012,  the financial position of the association as at 31 October 2020 and its financial 

performance for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the 

financial statements.

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under those 

standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of 

my report. I am independent of the entity in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the 

ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics 

for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. I have 

also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

I draw attention to Note 1 of the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report is 

prepared to assist the entity in meeting its obligations under the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012.   

As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. My report is intended solely for the 

entity and should not be distributed to or used by parties other than the entity. My opinion is not modified in 

respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with 

the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012, and for such internal control as management determines is 

necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, management is responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a 

going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease operations or has no realistic 

alternative but to do so.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise professional judgement and 

maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of  

the entity’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by the management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions 

that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a 

material uncertainty exists, I are required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in 

the financial reporter, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based 

on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions 

may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and 

whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 

fair presentation.

I communicate with the management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I identify during 

my audit.

I also provide the management with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical requirements 

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the management, I determine those matters that were of most 

significance in the audit of the financial report of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.  I 

describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the 

matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, I determine that a matter should not be communicated in my 

report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 

interest benefits of such communication.

Geoffrey B Johnson

Chartered Accountant

Rucker Audit & Assurance Pty Ltd 

Date:

Doncaster, Victoria
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FINANCIAL REPORT  2020

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC

Opinion

I have audited the financial report of Gippsland League Inc comprising the statement of financial position as at 

31 October 2020, the income and expenditure statement and cash flows for the year then ended, notes 

comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the certification 

by members of the committee on the annual statements giving a true and fair view of the financial position and 

performance of the association.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in accordance with the Associations 

Incorporation Reform Act 2012,  the financial position of the association as at 31 October 2020 and its financial 

performance for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the 

financial statements.

Basis for Opinion

I conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under those 

standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of 

my report. I am independent of the entity in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the 

ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics 

for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. I have 

also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

I draw attention to Note 1 of the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report is 

prepared to assist the entity in meeting its obligations under the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012.   

As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. My report is intended solely for the 

entity and should not be distributed to or used by parties other than the entity. My opinion is not modified in 

respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with 

the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012, and for such internal control as management determines is 

necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, management is responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a 

going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease operations or has no realistic 

alternative but to do so.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, I exercise professional judgement and 

maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 

and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of  

the entity’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by the management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions 

that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a 

material uncertainty exists, I are required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in 

the financial reporter, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based 

on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions 

may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and 

whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 

fair presentation.

I communicate with the management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that I identify during 

my audit.

I also provide the management with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical requirements 

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the management, I determine those matters that were of most 

significance in the audit of the financial report of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.  I 

describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the 

matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, I determine that a matter should not be communicated in my 

report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 

interest benefits of such communication.

Geoffrey B Johnson

Chartered Accountant

Rucker Audit & Assurance Pty Ltd 

Date:

Doncaster, Victoria



GL PREMIERSHIP WINNERS

YEAR Seniors  Reserves Thirds 
1954 Sale  Traralgon  
1955 Sale  Warragul  
1956 Moe  Sale  
1957 Sale  Sale  Sale, Traralgon 
1958 Trafalgar  Sale  Morwell 
1959 Sale  Moe  Moe 
1960 Traralgon Morwell  St.Pat’s 
1961 Morwell  Morwell  St.Pat’s “A”  
1962 Trafalgar  Traralgon Morwell 
1963 Traralgon Traralgon Morwell 
1964 Traralgon Traralgon Traralgon Colts   
1965 Traralgon Traralgon Morwell 
1966 Morwell  Bairnsdale Morwell * 
1967 Moe  Moe  Traralgon Colts* 
1968 Traralgon Moe  Traralgon Colts* 
1969 Traralgon Sale  Traralgon 
1970 Leongatha Sale  Morwell 
1971 Sale  Sale  Leongatha 
1972 Traralgon Sale  Traralgon Colts 
1973 Sale  Morwell  Leongatha  
1974 Warragul Warragul Moe 
1975 Sale  Traralgon St.Pat’s “A” 
1976 Warragul Traralgon Sale 
1977 Leongatha Traralgon Sale 
1978 Traralgon Traralgon Leongatha 
1979 Leongatha Leongatha Warragul 
1980 Traralgon Traralgon Traralgon 
1981 Bairnsdale Traralgon Warragul 
1982 Leongatha Traralgon Warragul 
1983 Morwell  Bairnsdale Maffra 
1984 Warragul Warragul Sale 
1985 Morwell  Traralgon Warragul 
1986 Sale  Traralgon Bairnsdale 
1987 Traralgon Traralgon Bairnsdale 
1988 Morwell  Traralgon Traralgon 
1989 Leongatha Traralgon Traralgon 
1990 Traralgon Maffra  Sale 
1991 Traralgon Maffra  Moe 
1992 Traralgon Traralgon Traralgon 
1993 Morwell  Traralgon Sale 
1994 Traralgon Morwell  Sale 
1995 Leongatha Traralgon Bairnsdale 
1996 Morwell  Warragul Traralgon 
1997 Leongatha Leongatha Sale 
1998 Traralgon Sale  Sale 
1999 Traralgon Traralgon Sale  
2000 Traralgon Leongatha Traralgon Leongatha
2001 Leongatha Maffra  Sale  Traralgon
2002 Maffra  Maffra  Leongatha Traralgon
2003 Maffra  Traralgon Traralgon Sale
2004 Maffra  Maffra  Maffra  Sale
2005 Traralgon Traralgon Sale  Sale
2006 Maffra  Sale  Traralgon Warragul
2007 Maffra  Traralgon Traralgon Maffra
2008 Sale  Traralgon Traralgon Traralgon
2009 Maffra  Moe  Maffra  Traralgon
2010 Maffra  Traralgon Leongatha Traralgon
2011 Traralgon Maffra  Traralgon Sale 
2012 Sale  Leongatha Bairnsdale Traralgon
2013 Morwell  Wonthaggi Bairnsdale Sale
2014 Morwell  Traralgon Traralgon Moe
2015 Traralgon Maffra  Traralgon Traralgon
2016 Maffra  Traralgon Bairnsdale Moe
2017 Leongatha Morwell  Traralgon Moe
2018 Leongatha Leongatha Traralgon Bairnsdale
2019 Maffra  Maffra  Leongatha Traralgon

Fourths
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GL PREMIERSHIP WINNERS 2020 JUNIOR FOOTBALL RESULTS

FOURTHS RESULTS 2020
    
Round 1 - 18/07/2020    
Warragul 18.13    (121) d Wonthaggi 2.4     (16)
Drouin  9.4     (58) d Moe  3.8     (26)
Leongatha 15.10    (100) d Morwell 7.3     (45)
Traralgon 9.10     (64) d Bairnsdale 4.12    (36)
Maffra  11.16     (82) d Sale  3.0     (18)

Round 2 - 25/07/2020    
Drouin  8.8     (56) d Wonthaggi 4.6     (30)
Bairnsdale 21.13    (139) d Sale  0.2      (2)
Traralgon 15.12    (102) d Morwell 3.1     (19)
Moe  6.13     (49) d Leongatha 2.5     (17)
Warragul 8.9     (57) d Maffra  8.6     (54)

Round 3 - 01/08/2020    
Traralgon 18.16  (124) d Sale  2.4     (16)
Drouin  7.5      (47) d Warragul 5.11    (41)
Bairnsdale 16.7    (103) d Wonthaggi 4.5     (29)
Maffra  15.8    (98) d Leongatha 4.1     (25)

THIRDS RESULTS 2020
   
Round 1 - 18/07/2020    
Wonthaggi 16.12  (108) d Warragul 1.4     (10)
Drouin  9.15     (69) d Moe  4.5     (29)
Morwell 9.5       (59) d Leongatha 7.6     (48)
Traralgon 19.7    (121) d Bairnsdale 3.7     (25)
Sale  17.15   (117) d Maffra  0.0      (0)

Round 2 - 25/07/2020    
Wonthaggi 11.14    (80) d Drouin  5.7     (37)
Sale  9.11      (65) d Bairnsdale 6.7     (43)
Morwell 8.6        (54) d Traralgon 6.3     (39)
Leongatha 17.12    (114) d Moe  3.1     (19)
Warragul 9.16      (70) d Maffra  3.8     (26)

Round 3 - 01/08/2020    
Sale  14.7     (91) d Traralgon 8.3     (51)
Drouin  8.6       (54) d Warragul 7.6     (48)
Wonthaggi 14.14   (98) d Bairnsdale 6.5     (41)

Pos Team P W L For Agst % PTS
1 Traralgon 3 3 0 290 71 408.45 12
2 Drouin 3 3 0 161 97 165.98 12
3 Bairnsdale 3 2 1 278 95 292.63 8
4 Maffra 3 2 1 234 100 234 8
5 Warragul 3 2 1 219 117 187.18 8
6 Moe 2 1 1 75 75 100 4
7 Leongatha 3 1 2 142 192 73.96 4
8 Morwell 2 0 2 64 202 31.68 0
9 Wonthaggi 3 0 3 75 280 26.79 0
10 Sale 3 0 3 36 345 10.43 0

Fourths Ladder 2020

Pos Team P W L For Agst % PTS
1 Wonthaggi 3 3 0 286 88 325 12
2 Sale 3 3 0 273 94 290.43 12
3 Morwell 2 2 0 113 87 129.89 8
4 Drouin 3 2 1 160 157 101.91 8
5 Leongatha 2 1 1 162 78 207.69 4
6 Traralgon 3 1 2 211 170 124.12 4
7 Warragul 3 1 2 128 188 68.09 4
8 Bairnsdale 3 0 3 109 284 38.38 0
9 Moe 2 0 2 48 183 26.23 0
10 Maffra 2 0 2 26 187 13.9 0

Thirds Ladder 2020
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HONOUR ROLL - POSITION FINISHES

YEAR PREMIERS R/UP THIRD FOURTH FIFTH
1954 Sale Warragul Morwell Traralgon
1955 Sale Yallourn Warragul Moe
1956 Moe Traralgon Sale Warragul
1957 Sale Traralgon Moe Trafalgar
1958 Trafalgar Traralgon Morwell Sale
1959 Sale Moe Traralgon Trafalgar
1960 Traralgon Morwell Bairnsdale Yallourn
1961 Morwell Traralgon Moe Warragul
1962 Trafalgar Traralgon Morwell Sale
1963 Traralgon Bairnsdale Morwell Moe
1964 Traralgon Morwell Moe Maffra
1965 Traralgon Morwell Warragul Moe
1966 Morwell Traralgon Warragul Yallourn
1967 Moe Bairnsdale Morwell Traralgon
1968 Traralgon Moe Bairnsdale Yallourn
1969 Traralgon Yallourn Heyfield Maffra
1970 Leongatha Moe Maffra Traralgon Morwell
1971 Sale Traralgon Moe Leongatha Warragul
1972 Traralgon Moe Sale Warragul Morwell
1973 Sale Moe Leongatha Heyfield Traralgon
1974 Warragul Moe Sale Traralgon Leongatha
1975 Sale Warragul Traralgon Bairnsdale
1976 Warragul Traralgon Morwell Leongatha
1977 Leongatha Traralgon Morwell Warragul
1978 Traralgon Yall./Yall.Nth Leongatha Warragul
1979 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Warragul
1980 Traralgon Leongatha Morwell Warragul
1981 Bairnsdale Sale Traralgon Warragul
1982 Leongatha Warragul Morwell Bairnsdale
1983 Morwell Traralgon Bairnsdale Warragul
1984 Warragul Traralgon Leongatha Morwell
1985 Morwell Traralgon Warragul Leongatha
1986 Sale Morwell Traralgon Warragul
1987 Traralgon Morwell Leongatha Sale
1988 Morwell Traralgon Maffra Sale
1989 Leongatha Maffra Traralgon Sale
1990 Traralgon Leongatha Sale Moe
1991 Traralgon Morwell Sale Maffra
1992 Traralgon Sale Morwell Leongatha
1993 Morwell Traralgon Sale Moe Maffra
1994 Traralgon Leongatha Moe Warragul Morwell
1995 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Warragul Morwell
1996 Morwell Sale Leongatha Warragul Traralgon
1997 Leongatha Morwell Traralgon Sale Wonthaggi
1998 Traralgon Leongatha Moe Morwell Maffra
1999 Traralgon Moe Wonthaggi Leongatha Sale
2000 Traralgon Moe Wonthaggi Maffra
2001 Leongatha Wonthaggi Maffra Moe
2002 Maffra Wonthaggi Moe Traralgon
2003 Maffra Leongatha Sale Wonthaggi
2004 Maffra Wonthaggi Leongatha Sale
2005 Traralgon Maffra Moe Sale Morwell
2006 Maffra Sale Traralgon Warragul Moe
2007 Maffra Sale Garfield Morwell Warragul
2008 Sale Morwell Warragul Maffra Moe
2009 Maffra Traralgon Moe Leongatha Drouin
2010 Maffra Drouin Traralgon Morwell Leongatha
2011 Traralgon Drouin Maffra Sale Leongatha
2012 Sale Maffra Leongatha Traralgon Morwell
2013 Morwell Sale Maffra Wonthaggi Traralgon
2014 Morwell Wonthaggi Sale Maffra Bairnsdale
2015 Traralgon Leongatha Maffra Wonthaggi Sale
2016 Maffra Leongatha Traralgon Drouin Warragul
2017 Leongatha Maffra Traralgon Moe Morwell
2018 Leongatha Maffra Traralgon Sale Moe 
2019 Maffra Leongatha Moe Sale Drouin

YEAR PREMIERS R/UP THIRD FOURTH FIFTH
1954 Traralgon Moe Morwell Warragul
1955 Warragul Traralgon Moe Sale
1956 Sale Moe Traralgon Morwell
1957 Sale Moe Traralgon Yallourn
1958 Sale Morwell Traralgon Yallourn
1959 Moe Sale Traralgon Yallourn
1960 Morwell Sale Traralgon Trafalgar
1961 Morwell Traralgon Moe Bairnsdale
1962 Traralgon Heyfield Morwell Sale
1963 Traralgon Yallourn Heyfield Moe
1964 Traralgon Yallourn Bairnsdale Morwell
1965 Traralgon Sale Morwell Bairnsdale
1966 Bairnsdale Traralgon Sale Yallourn
1967 Moe Traralgon Bairnsdale Sale
1968 Moe Warragul Sale Morwell
1969 Sale Traralgon Moe Morwell
1970 Sale Traralgon Bairnsdale Leongatha Morwell
1971 Sale Moe Morwell Traralgon Leongatha
1972 Sale Maffra Morwell Moe Traralgon
1973 Morwell Moe Traralgon Sale Leongatha
1974 Warragul Traralgon Moe Leongatha Sale
1975 Traralgon Morwell Moe Leongatha
1976 Traralgon Morwell Warragul Sale
1977 Traralgon Yall./Yall.Nth Morwell Warragul
1978 Traralgon Morwell Moe Maffra
1979 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Warragul
1980 Traralgon Warragul Morwell Maffra
1981 Traralgon Sale Bairnsdale Warragul
1982 Traralgon Leongatha Bairnsdale Morwell
1983 Bairnsdale Warragul Leongatha Traralgon
1984 Warragul Leongatha Traralgon Bairnsdale
1985 Traralgon Warragul Morwell Leongatha
1986 Traralgon Morwell Leongatha Moe
1987 Traralgon Morwell Leongatha Sale
1988 Traralgon Sale Warragul Morwell
1989 Traralgon Moe Morwell Maffra
1990 Maffra Traralgon Moe Bairnsdale
1991 Maffra Traralgon Moe Sale
1992 Traralgon Leongatha Morwell Sale
1993 Traralgon Morwell Leongatha Moe Warragul
1994 Morwell Traralgon Leongatha Sale Bairnsdale
1995 Traralgon Sale Leongatha Warragul Bairnsdale
1996 Warragul Leongatha Sale Morwell Traralgon
1997 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Morwell Maffra
1998 Sale Morwell Traralgon Moe Leongatha
1999 Traralgon Leongatha Maffra Sale Morwell
2000 Leongatha Traralgon Morwell Moe
2001 Maffra Leongatha Moe Traralgon
2002 Maffra Leongatha Traralgon Moe
2003 Traralgon Leongatha Maffra Wonthaggi
2004 Maffra Traralgon Leongatha Morwell
2005 Traralgon Leongatha Maffra Sale Morwell
2006 Sale Morwell Maffra Traralgon Moe
2007 Traralgon Maffra Sale Morwell Leongatha
2008 Traralgon Morwell Warragul Moe Maffra
2009 Moe Traralgon Drouin Maffra Morwell
2010 Traralgon Maffra Morwell Sale Drouin
2011 Maffra Leongatha Drouin Sale Traralgon
2012 Leongatha Sale Morwell Maffra Wonthaggi
2013 Wonthaggi Warragul Morwell Sale Traralgon
2014 Traralgon Maffra Wonthaggi Sale Morwell
2015 Maffra Traralgon Wonthaggi Leongatha Drouin
2016 Traralgon Leongatha Maffra Wonthaggi Drouin
2017 Morwell Leongatha Maffra Traralgon Moe 
2018 Leongatha Maffra Traralgon Moe Warragul
2019 Maffra Traralgon Leongatha Bairnsdale Moe 

SENIORS POSITION FINISHES RESERVES POSITION FINISHES
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GL SENIOR RECORDS 1954–2020

TEAM PREM R / UP 3RD 4TH 5TH 6TH YEARS

Traralgon 20 17 10 6 3 56

Sale 10 6 9 11 2 1 39

Morwell 9 8 10 4 6 37

Leongatha 9 8 7 6 3 32

Maffra 9 4 6 6 2 2 29

Warragul 3 3 5 14 3 28

Moe 2 8 10 6 2 28

Trafalgar 2 2 4

Bairnsdale 1 2 3 2 1 9

Wonthaggi 4 2 2 1 9

Yall./Yall.Nth 3 3 1 7

Drouin 2 1 2 5

Heyfield 1 1 1 3

Garfield 1 1

Totals 63 63 62 62 23 4

Highest Score 45.22.292 Traralgon v Churchill 1992

Lowest Score 0. 2.  2 Stratford v Traralgon  1964

 0. 2.  2 Bairnsdale v Traralgon  1998 

Goals (Match) 19 Adrian Campbell  
  (Leongatha v Moe)  1997

Goals (Season) 136 Shane Loveless (Sale)  1987

RECORD QUARTER SCORES  

1st Quarter 13. 4. 82 Maffra v Newborough  1979

 13. 4. 82 Warragul v Newborough 1981

 13. 4. 82 Maffra v Churchill  1992

2nd Quarter 14.3. 87 Leongatha v Heyfield  1971

3rd Quarter 15. 5. 95 Traralgon v Newborough 1980

4th Quarter 16.7.103 Leongatha v Moe  1997

YEAR PREMIERS R / UP THIRD FOURTH FIFTH
2000 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Maffra
2001 Traralgon Moe Wonthaggi Morwell
2002 Traralgon Maffra Wonthaggi Sale
2003 Sale Traralgon Moe Maffra
2004 Sale Traralgon Maffra Morwell
2005 Sale Traralgon Warragul Morwell Moe
2006 Warragul Maffra Traralgon Morwell Sale
2007 Maffra Leongatha Morwell Sale Drouin
2008 Traralgon Sale Leongatha Maffra Moe
2009 Traralgon Maffra Leongatha Sale Drouin
2010 Traralgon Sale Maffra Warragul Leongatha
2011 Sale Bairnsdale Traralgon Maffra Leongatha
2012 Traralgon Sale Bairnsdale Maffra Drouin
2013 Sale Traralgon Moe Maffra Warragul
2014 Moe Maffra Sale Bairnsdale Traralgon
2015 Traralgon Moe Bairnsdale Maffra Sale
2016 Moe Leongatha Traralgon Sale Bairnsdale
2017 Moe Traralgon Leongatha Maffra Bairnsdale
2018 Bairnsdale Sale Wonthaggi Morwell Moe 
2019 Traralgon Warragul Sale Moe Bairnsdale

HONOUR ROLL - POSITION FINISHES

YEAR PREMIERS R/UP THIRD FOURTH FIFTH
1957 Sale Traralgon (Co-Premiers) Morwell Yallourn
1958 Morwell Traralgon Yallourn Moe
1959 Moe Yallourn Sale Morwell
1960 St.Pat’s Morwell Traralgon Yallourn
1961 St.Pat’s “A” Traralgon Morwell Yallourn
1962 Morwell Warragul Yallourn Drouin
1963 Morwell Yallourn Moe Traralgon Colts
1964 Traralgon Colts Morwell Yallourn Trafalgar
1965 Morwell Traralgon Colts Yallourn Moe
1966 Morwell Traralgon Colts Warragul Trafalgar
1967 Traralgon Colts* Warragul Morwell Moe
1968 Traralgon Colts* Trafalgar Moe Morwell
1969 Traralgon Traralgon Colts Leongatha Moe
1970 Morwell Moe Traralgon Colts Leongatha
1971 Leongatha Traralgon Colts Morwell Morwell East
1972 Traralgon Colts Leongatha Morwell East Moe Maroons
1973 Leongatha Moe Maroons Morwell Traralgon
1974 Moe Leongatha Traralgon Colts Morwell
1975 St.Pat’s “A” Traralgon Morwell Traralgon 
1976 Sale Morwell Traralgon Colts Leongatha
1977 Sale Morwell Traralgon Traralgon Colts
1978 Leongatha Traralgon Moe Traralgon Colts
1979 Warragul Morwell Traralgon Moe
1980 Traralgon Morwell Warragul Moe
1981 Warragul Traralgon Sale Moe
1982 Warragul Traralgon Bairnsdale Morwell
1983 Maffra Bairnsdale Traralgon Sale
1984 Sale Morwell Traralgon Bairnsdale
1985 Warragul T’gon/Tyers Traralgon Morwell
1986 Bairnsdale Warragul Traralgon Sale
1987 Bairnsdale Morwell Traralgon Warragul
1988 Traralgon Bairnsdale Maffra Warragul
1989 Traralgon Bairnsdale Morwell Sale
1990 Sale Moe Traralgon Morwell
1991 Moe Warragul Traralgon Sale
1992 Traralgon Sale Moe Bairnsdale
1993 Sale Warragul Traralgon Moe Maffra
1994 Sale Traralgon Moe Bairnsdale Leongatha
1995 Bairnsdale Traralgon Sale Maffra Morwell
1996 Traralgon Maffra Sale Leongatha Moe
1997 Sale Maffra Bairnsdale Traralgon Morwell
1998 Sale Traralgon Leongatha Morwell Moe
1999 Sale Traralgon Leongatha Maffra
2000 Traralgon Sale Moe Maffra

2001 Sale Traralgon Maffra Leongatha
2002 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Morwell
2003 Traralgon Wonthaggi Maffra Sale
2004 Maffra Traralgon Sale Leongatha
2005 Sale Maffra Traralgon Morwell Moe
2006 Traralgon Morwell Maffra Sale Drouin
2007 Traralgon Warragul Morwell Sale Leongatha
2008 Traralgon Warragul Drouin Maffra Leongatha
2009 Maffra Warragul Traralgon Moe Drouin
2010 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Warragul Sale
2011 Traralgon Bairnsdale Leongatha Sale Warragul
2012 Bairnsdale Warragul Sale Traralgon Wonthaggi
2013 Bairnsdale Traralgon Sale Wonthaggi Drouin
2014 Traralgon Maffra Sale Warragul Bairnsdale
2015 Traralgon Bairnsdale Maffra Leonagtha Moe
2016 Bairnsdale Traralgon Leongatha Moe Maffra
2017 Traralgon Moe Leongatha Bairnsdale Maffra
2018 Traralgon Bairnsdale Moe Sale Leongatha
2019 Leongatha Maffra Traralgon Warragul Bairnsdale

THIRDS POSITION FINISHES

FOURTHS  POSITION FINISHES
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HONOUR ROLL - FOOTBALL B&F

TROOD AWARD & RODDA MEDAL
 -  Senior B&F
   
Year Player  Club Votes
1954 Bob Mason  Sale 20
1955 Bob Mason  Sale 23
1956 Noel Alford  Traralgon 18
1957 John Nix  Sale 21
1958 Lester Ross Moe 31
1959 Peter Bevilacqua Yarragon 19
1960 Steve Szabo Morwell 20
 Jim Beha  Heyfield 20
1961 Kevin Coverdale B’dale 24
1962 Ric Belford  Yallourn 27
1963 Allan Steele Moe 18
1964 Mike Collins Yallourn 17
1965 Steve Szabo Morwell 26
1966 Terry Hunter Traralgon 15
1967 George Brayshaw Traralgon 15
1968 Les Hawkin Trafalgar 31
1969 John Gallus B’dale 37
1970 John Gallus Maffra 30
1971 Terry Benton L’gatha 20
1972 Henri Kornacki Morwell 27
1973 Barry Rowlings Moe 35
1974 Barry Rowlings Moe 28
1975 John Gallus Warragul 28
1976 Ray Christie B’dale 19
1977 Peter Hall  Traralgon 14
1978 David Vogel Morwell 22
1979 Jeff Gieschen Maffra 22
1980 Ian Salmon  L’gatha 24
1981 Ray Mildenhall Yall./YN 28
1982 Jeff Gieschen Maffra 27
 David Vogel Morwell 27
1983 Ray Mildenhall Yall./YN 22
1984 Peter Hall  Traralgon 24
1985 Rod Kerr  Morwell 30
1986 Jim Silvestro Traralgon 26
1987 Jim Silvestro Traralgon 19
1988 Lachlan Sim Moe 27
1989 Peter Geddes Maffra 20
1990 John McDonald Traralgon 15
 Peter Helms L’gatha 15
1991 Chris Grumley Maffra 22
1992 Greg Morley Traralgon 16
1993 Anthony Gravener Maffra 14
1994 Andrew Pratt Warragul 19
1995 Darren Read L’gatha 25
1996 David Mills  Warragul 16
1997 Neil Robertson Traralgon 17
1998 Greg Morley Traralgon 21
1999 Chris Day  W’thaggi 20
2000 Jason Shields Moe 17
2001 Hayden Burgiel Maffra 31
2002 Adam Mabilia W’thaggi 20
 Gary Jones  Maffra 20
2003 Greg Morley Traralgon 17
2004 Hayden Burgiel Maffra 28
2005 Andrew Soumilas Garfield 23
2006 Desi Barr  Warragul 26
2007 Nick Hider  Maffra 23
2008 Nick Hider  Maffra 24
2009 Adrian Cox  Sale 14
 Michael Geary Traralgon 14
2010 Gary Jones  Maffra 26
2011 Andrew Soumilas Drouin 
2012 Luke Collins Sale 
2013 Kelvin Porter Maffra 
2014 Adam Bailey Morwell 20
2015 Bob McCallum Drouin 23
2016 Brad Scalzo Warragul 21
2017 James Blaser Moe 21
 Jack Blair  W’thaggi 21
 Kane Martin Sale 21
2018 Tom Marriott L’gatha 26
2019 Jack Lipman Sale 20

HARTLEY MEDAL 
- Reserves  B&F
   
Year Player  Club Votes
1954 Rex Donnelly Moe 19
1955 Ron Hayes  Warragul 20
1956 "Mossy" Morgan Trafalgar 33.5
1957 "Mossy" Morgan Trafalgar 16
1958 Tom Hart  Sale 33
1959 Ray Pollock Yallourn 18
1960 Allan Rankin Trafalgar 20
1961 Jack Vinall  Yallourn 20
1962 Tom O'Callaghan Traralgon 18
1963 Ron Serong Warragul 32
1964 Max Prendergast B'dale 27
1965 Richard Evans Maffra 20
1966 Les Roberts Sale 21
1967 Les Roberts Sale 12
1968 Peter Rodaughan Moe 28
1969 Barry Taylor Yallourn 14
1970 Lyle Berry  Heyfield 18
1971 Graeme Anderson Heyfield 14
1972 Barry Taylor Yallourn 13
1973 Jack Vardy  Maffra 21
1974 Gus Eaton  Moe 20
1975 Peter Pacunskis Traralgon 15
1976 Jack Vardy  Maffra 17
1977 Jack Vardy  Maffra 14
1978 John Kimberley Yall./YN 18
1979 Allan Light  Warragul 24
1980 Jeff Swenson N’bourgh 24
1981 Jock Eason  Moe 15
1982 Kasey Plemper Moe 17
1983 Greg Roughead L'gatha 19
1984 Gary House Trar./TU 20
1985 Ray DeCarli Yall./YN 20
1986 Darren Slocumb Morwell 12
 Garry Kerr  Morwell 12
1987 Kevin Mealing Traralgon 14
1988 Ken Fleming L'gatha 17
1989 David Elkington Moe 21
1990 Chris Harris Traralgon 28
1991 Scott Lansdown Maffra 16
1992 Michael Smith L'gatha 13
1993 Daryl Griggs Moe 14
 Stephen Blackshaw Moe 14
1994 Wayne McGraw L'gatha 24
1995 Stephen Hutchison Morwell 22
1996 Doug Reid  Sale 30
1997 Scott Brain  L'gatha 17
 Danny Frost Morwell 17
1998 Scott Brain  L'gatha 13
1999 Mathew McGuiness Sale 17
2000 Damien Shields Moe 14
2001 Casey Boyle Maffra 15
2002 David Tripp  Traralgon 31
2003 David Tripp  Traralgon 33
2004 David Tripp  Traralgon 23
2005 David Tripp  Traralgon 16
2006 Matt Jones  Traralgon 17
2007 Phil Harris  Sale 18
2008 John James Moe 16
2009 Ben Proctor Drouin 27
2010 Ben Proctor Drouin 19
2011 Roy Mullens L'gatha 
2012 Jeremy Jones Maffra 
2013 Nick Phelan L'gatha 
 Ben Graham W'thaggi 
 Matt Nankervis Warragul 
 Will Joplin   W'thaggi 
2014 Tom Wells  W'thaggi 14
2015 Macklin Raine  Maffra 20
2016 Nicholas Tucker W'thaggi 13
2017 Chris Rump  L’gatha  17
2018 James Heslop Moe 18
2019 Jake Bishop Traralgon 15

Wilkinson Medal 
-  Thirds  B&F   

Year Player  Club Votes
1957 M.James  Morwell 19
 H.Alexander  Sale 19
1958 W.West  Warragul 14
1959 N.Hall  Yallourn 12
1960 G.Townsend  St.Pat's 22
1961 G.Townsend  St.Pat's 31
1962 T.Hunter  Traralgon 29
1963 R.Foster  St.Pat's 35
1964 J.Barnett  Sale 23
1965 J.Barnett  Sale 25
1966 G.Fletcher  St.Pat's 20
1967 D.Scott  Heyfield 23
1968 J.Welsh  St.Pat's 30
1969 P.Speed  Sale 22
1970 A.Gallagher  St.Pat's 27
1971 I.Staley  Traralgon 19
1972 T.Munro  Traralgon 23
1973 A.Williams  Traralgon 19
1974 J.Buntine  Sale 24
1975 P.Boyce  Moe 20
1976 J.Morrison  St.Pat's 25
1977 C.Dowd  L'gatha 19
1978 W.McInnes  Yall./YN 25
1979 A.Morrison  Warragul 24
1980 R.Copeland  Morwell 33
1981 M.Trewella  Warragul 27
1982 G.Scott  B'dale 27
1983 C.Dilettoso  Maffra 33
1984 G.Rankin  Warragul 22
1985 D.Thompson  Trar./TU 40
1986 L.Sim  Moe 27
1987 G.Morley  Traralgon 30
1988 G.Stewart  B'dale 23
1989 D.Thomson  B'dale 19
1990 J.Wallis  Moe 18
1991 K.Grima  Moe 20
1992 M.Roberts  Maffra 19
1993 W.Kuhne  L'gatha 24
1994 D.Reid  Sale 24
1995 B.Coridas  Maffra 19
1996 S.Jinks  Warragul 26
1997 G.Driffield  Maffra 25
1998 J.Pleydell  B'dale 20
1999 S.Fleming  L'gatha 33
2000 C.Elliott  Maffra 26
2001 B.Coleman  Maffra 24
2002 Kallan Killoran Maffra 22
2003 A.Sadler  W'thaggi 22
2004 Richard Horton Moe 21
2005 Lee Stockdale Traralgon 14
2006 R.McLellan  Moe 20
2007 J.Clark  Maffra 22
2008 Pat Tainsch  Traralgon 20
2009 S.Hammer  Traralgon 20
2010 Patrick Kindellan L'gatha 24
2011 Josh Kennedy Sale 
2012 Chris Carey  Warragul 
 Brenton Rees Sale  
 Callum Bourke  Maffra 
2013 Jye Read  W'thaggi 
2014 B. Mitchell (Bairns)/ J. Allison (Sale)          20
2015 M. Membrey (Tgon)/J. Ginnane (Leon)      16
2016 Hudson Holmes  Maffra              24
2017 Matthew Williams Traralgon 22
2018 Ewan Williams Traralgon 18
2019 Thomas Bradshaw Maffra 27

Shaw Carter Medal  -  Fourths  B&F 
  
Year Player  Club Votes
1964 B.Pickering  Trar.Colts 12
1965 P.Lerstang  Trar.Colts 23
1966 C.Luxford  Morwell 18
1967 R.Baldry  Warragul 12
1968 E.Gray  Trar.Colts 25
1969 M.Mancuso  Traralgon 11
1970 G.McFarlane Morwell 13
1971 P.Shields  Moe 15
1972 L.Ponton  Trar.Colts 18
1973 C.Carr  Morwell 18
1974 S.McNamara L'gatha 15
2000 Michael Geary Traralgon 29
2001 M.Jones  Traralgon 22
2002 G.Fleming  L'gatha 26
2003 Richard Horton Moe 21
2004 Joel Soutar  Morwell 20
2005 Michael Todd Sale 33
2006 Michael Stockdale Traralgon 30
2007 Ed Carr  Maffra 38
2008 Kane Grinstead-Jones Traralgon 26
2009 Danny Butcher Maffra 23
2010 Will Hams  Sale 27
2011 Zac Petrovic  Sale 
2012 Jayden Allison Sale 
2013 Jackson Mcmahon Traralgon 
2014 Liam Harrington Maffra 26
2015 Jim Reeves  Maffra 27
2016 Ben McKinnon B'dale  26
2017 Sam Berry   Maffra 21
2018 Luis D’Angelo T’gon 28
2019 Vinnie Caia  Warragul 30
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GOALKICKERS HONOUR ROLL

J.C Lawless Award - Senior Leading Goalkicker Reserves Leading Goalkicker  Thirds Leading Goalkicker  Fourths Leading Goalkicker

Year Player  Club Goals Player  Club Goals Player Club Goals  Player Club      Goals 
1954 Doug Jorgenson Morwell 58 J.Woodlands  Traralgon 67      
1955 Robert Milgate Trafalgar 66 L.Caudwell  Warragul 63      
1956 Noel Alford  Traralgon 61 L.Stephenson Sale 106    
1957 Max Donelly  Moe 64 M.Wilson  Trafalgar 51 J.Hodgson  Traralgon 58   
1958 Max Donelly  Moe 79 R.Dawson  Sale 61 C.Mapleson  Sale 43   
1959 Jim McGrath  Warragul 55 D.Evans  Sale 41 R.Goode  Moe 65   
1960 Jim McGrath  Warragul 59 R.Peachey  Morwell 51 B.Carroll  St.Pat's 56   
1961 Brian Cash  Drouin 59 R.Waller  Morwell 48 K.Deery  St.Pat's 62   
1962 Laurie Stephenson Sale 51 J.Vinall  Yallourn 47 T.Hunter  Traralgon 57 G.Membrey Trar.Colts 26
1963 Neville Linney Yallourn 64 R.Waller  Morwell 53 R.Foster  St.Pat's 71 R.Buckland Trar.Colts 43
1964 Alan Noonan  Warragul 54 J.Vinall  Yallourn 63 F.Loughran  St.Pat's 103 R.Turner Trar.Colts 61
1965 Frank Munro  Traralgon 65 W.Tatterson  Morwell 32 F.Loughran  St.Pat's 67 J.Makowski Trar.Colts 77
1966 Geoff Howells Morwell 54 R.Turner  Traralgon 40 G.Jackson  Sale 65 C.Luxford Morwell 41
1967 Ian Jennings  Moe 52 W.Godridge  Morwell 38 T.Wynd  Sale 71 J.Wilkinson Morwell 52
1968 Ian Jennings  Moe 81 M.Vagg  Warragul 45 T.Wynd  Sale 55 B.Quinlan Trar.Colts 56
1969 Ian Jennings  Moe 84 G.Steele  Maffra 35 W.Higgins  Heyfield 78 L.Baldwin Moe 44
1970 Ian Jennings  Moe 70 A.Gambling  Moe 41 E.Carroll  St.Pat's A 65 C.Gathercole Trar.Colts 22
1971 Ian Jennings  Moe 112 R.Frazer  Moe 53 E.Carroll  St.Pat's A 67 C.Salmon Leongatha 22
1972 Ian Jennings  Moe 90 W.Best  Warragul 42 I.Morrison  St.Pat's A 88 S.O'Keefe Leongatha 71
1973 Kelvin Templeton Traralgon 104 G.Rowlings  Moe 90 I.Boyes  Traralgon 54 N.Meredith Morwell 34
1974 Brian Cashman Sale 58 B.Cleaver  Traralgon 35 L.Aitken  Traralgon 126 C.Skinner Moe Mar. 90
1975 Ken Lester  Leongatha 52 I.Garlick  Moe 38 T.Green  St.Pat's A 104 A.Westaway Leongatha 30
1976 Alan Singline  Warragul 64 D.Reid  Traralgon 53 C.Farley  Trar.Colts 63   
1977 Mark Washfold Leongatha 73 R.Frazer  Moe 48 J.Blake  Sale 70   
1978 Shane Loveless Sale 62 M.Shields  Moe 63 W.Walker  Traralgon 61   
1979 Peter Boyce  Moe 83 R.Vesty  Morwell 39 R.Bailey  Moe 74   
     I.Jennings  Yall./Y.Nth 39      
1980 Allan Jennings Traralgon 67 I.Garlick  Moe 62 D.Ponton  Traralgon 88   
1981 Greg Trembath Morwell 62 T.Wynd  Sale 53 D.Ponton  Traralgon 78   
1982 Peter Henderson Morwell 62 S.Johnson  Traralgon 53 B.Nott  Warragul 47   
1983 John Featherston Morwell 85 S.Johnson  Traralgon 83 J.Baryczka  Sale 101   
1984 John Featherston Morwell 93 J.Blennerhassett Bairnsdale 61 T.Heathcote  Bairnsdale 80   
1985 John Featherston Morwell 107 J.Blennerhassett Bairnsdale 93 B.Hall  Traralgon 81   
1986 Shane Loveless Sale 104 T.Beveridge  Traralgon 94 M.Harrington Bairnsdale 42   
1987 Shane Loveless Sale 136 A.Wright  Moe 35 P.Ambler  Traralgon 54   
1988 Glenn Thorson Leongatha 91 C.Salmon  Leongatha 68 P.Hughes  Warragul 52   
1989 Simon Byrne  Warragul 70 N.Shaw  Leongatha 44 M.Holden  Traralgon 36   
1990 Mark Stockdale Traralgon 66 A.Wright  Moe 45 R.Stal  Sale 60   
1991 Mark Stockdale Traralgon 72 G.Humphrey  Leongatha 51 T.Briggs  Moe 80   
1992 Ken Rainsford Moe 94 A.Lucas  Traralgon 49 D.Wright  Sale 67   
1993 Dennis Ryan  Moe 75 A.Wright  Moe 73 T.Pearson  Maffra 99   
1994 Paul McCulloch Traralgon 85 S.Mackintosh Morwell 44 M.Dessent  Sale 51   
1995 Paul McCulloch Traralgon 48 S.Mackintosh Morwell 77 T.Elliott  Traralgon 63   
1996 Adam Richardson Sale 81 J.Membrey  Traralgon 58 L.Bermingham Traralgon 72   
1997 Adrian Campbell Leongatha 91 R.Van Rooy  Leongatha 49 B.Centra  Sale 50   
1998 Jordan Meikle Moe 81 D.Beaumont  Wonthaggi 46 T.Glenton  Sale 63   
1999 Jordan Meikle Moe 64 G.Hocking  Traralgon 55 D.Jones  Sale 61   
2000 Glenn Betteridge Traralgon 65 D.Bennett  Maffra 33 J.Aitken  Traralgon 56 C.Johnston Leongatha 43
2001 Andrew Gieschen Maffra 50 J.Benbow (Tgon) & D Beaumont (WP) 35 J.Taylor  Sale 34 R.Murphy Traralgon 45 
2002 Matt Forys  Moe 44 R.Sperring  Moe 41 J.Read  Morwell 28 D.McGennisken    T’gon 46
2003 Paul Hudson  Leongatha 51 A.Gallagher  Maffra 40 D.McGennsiken Traralgon 68 M.Sartori Traralgon 38
2004 Murray Silver  Wonthaggi 90 S.Quail  Traralgon 23 D.McGennsiken Traralgon 55 W.Gieschen Maffra 32
2005 Andrew Gieschen Maffra 69 C.Stanlake  Morwell 34 J.Saunders  Maffra 40 J.Dyt Sale 47
2006 Chris Aurisch Sale 72 L.Henderson  Sale 36 A.Lynch  Maffra 45 N.Rogers Morwell 55
2007 Adrian Burgiel Maffra 64 N.Anderson  Sale 40 A.Quirk  Sale 52 M.Johnston Morwell 51
2008 Jack Tatterson Maffra 53 M.McQuillen  Maffra 22 M.Goodwin  Drouin 59 N.Proctor Sale 33
2009 Dwayne Holt  Leongatha 77 K.Mutke  Moe 37 D.Bedggood  Maffra 45 A.Slottje Traralgon 69
2010 Tim Aitken  Traralgon 67 J.Langshaw  Maffra 41 J.McIntyre  Sale 62 A.Castagna Leongatha 54
2011 Matthew Ferguson Sale 88 J.Langshaw  Maffra 46 J.McIntyre  Sale 57 J.Kiss Sale 64
2012 Matthew Ferguson Sale 84 M.Davies  Leongatha 44 R.Buttner  Warragul 55 B.McCarrey Bairnsdale 56
2013 Darren Sheen Maffra 96 R.Tack  Wonthaggi 59 C.Nickels  Traralgon 69 B.Scott Sale 107
2014 Darren Sheen Maffra 100 R.Tack  Wonthaggi 63 H.McKay  Warragul 45 L.DiCiero Traralgon 56
2015 Jake Best  Leongatha 81 B.Doran  Leongatha 53 S.Van Dyk  Moe 57 L.Farrell Moe 70
2016 Chris Dunne  Leongatha 65 J.Pellicano  Leongatha 45 L. DiCiero  Traralgon 48 J. Van Iwaarden     T’gon 74
2017 Mitchell Bennett Maffra 46 J. Somers  Warragul  38 C. Olden  Leongatha 61 M.Luckie   T’gon 44
2018 Chris Dunne  Leongatha  68 N.Trotto  Leongatha 36 J Van Iwaarden Traralgon 48 B.Vickery   B’dale 44 
2019 Brad Dessent  Sale 59 L.Wright  Leongatha 48 L.Noble  Traralgon 45 K.Hermansen  Drouin 36 
    

HONOUR ROLL - FOOTBALL B&F

Wilkinson Medal 
-  Thirds  B&F   

Year Player  Club Votes
1957 M.James  Morwell 19
 H.Alexander  Sale 19
1958 W.West  Warragul 14
1959 N.Hall  Yallourn 12
1960 G.Townsend  St.Pat's 22
1961 G.Townsend  St.Pat's 31
1962 T.Hunter  Traralgon 29
1963 R.Foster  St.Pat's 35
1964 J.Barnett  Sale 23
1965 J.Barnett  Sale 25
1966 G.Fletcher  St.Pat's 20
1967 D.Scott  Heyfield 23
1968 J.Welsh  St.Pat's 30
1969 P.Speed  Sale 22
1970 A.Gallagher  St.Pat's 27
1971 I.Staley  Traralgon 19
1972 T.Munro  Traralgon 23
1973 A.Williams  Traralgon 19
1974 J.Buntine  Sale 24
1975 P.Boyce  Moe 20
1976 J.Morrison  St.Pat's 25
1977 C.Dowd  L'gatha 19
1978 W.McInnes  Yall./YN 25
1979 A.Morrison  Warragul 24
1980 R.Copeland  Morwell 33
1981 M.Trewella  Warragul 27
1982 G.Scott  B'dale 27
1983 C.Dilettoso  Maffra 33
1984 G.Rankin  Warragul 22
1985 D.Thompson  Trar./TU 40
1986 L.Sim  Moe 27
1987 G.Morley  Traralgon 30
1988 G.Stewart  B'dale 23
1989 D.Thomson  B'dale 19
1990 J.Wallis  Moe 18
1991 K.Grima  Moe 20
1992 M.Roberts  Maffra 19
1993 W.Kuhne  L'gatha 24
1994 D.Reid  Sale 24
1995 B.Coridas  Maffra 19
1996 S.Jinks  Warragul 26
1997 G.Driffield  Maffra 25
1998 J.Pleydell  B'dale 20
1999 S.Fleming  L'gatha 33
2000 C.Elliott  Maffra 26
2001 B.Coleman  Maffra 24
2002 Kallan Killoran Maffra 22
2003 A.Sadler  W'thaggi 22
2004 Richard Horton Moe 21
2005 Lee Stockdale Traralgon 14
2006 R.McLellan  Moe 20
2007 J.Clark  Maffra 22
2008 Pat Tainsch  Traralgon 20
2009 S.Hammer  Traralgon 20
2010 Patrick Kindellan L'gatha 24
2011 Josh Kennedy Sale 
2012 Chris Carey  Warragul 
 Brenton Rees Sale  
 Callum Bourke  Maffra 
2013 Jye Read  W'thaggi 
2014 B. Mitchell (Bairns)/ J. Allison (Sale)          20
2015 M. Membrey (Tgon)/J. Ginnane (Leon)      16
2016 Hudson Holmes  Maffra              24
2017 Matthew Williams Traralgon 22
2018 Ewan Williams Traralgon 18
2019 Thomas Bradshaw Maffra 27
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HONOUR ROLL - NETBALL POSITIONS

C Grade 
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
2000 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Wonthaggi  
2001 Leongatha Traralgon Wonthaggi Maffra  
2002 Morwell Maffra Leongatha Traralgon  
2003 Wonthaggi Traralgon Maffra Leongatha  
2004 Traralgon Maffra Wonthaggi Leongatha  
2005 Traralgon Drouin Maffra Leongatha Warragul
2006 Traralgon Drouin Leongatha Moe Garfield
2007 Warragul Traralgon Moe Drouin Leongatha
2008 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Moe Garfield
2009 Morwell Traralgon Warragul Leongatha Drouin
2010 Maffra Morwell Drouin Wonthaggi Traralgon
2011 Traralgon Morwell Wonthaggi Bairnsdale Drouin
2012 Traralgon Morwell  Leongatha  Bairnsdale  Drouin
2013 Traralgon Bairnsdale  Morwell  Wonthaggi  Leongatha
2014 Traralgon Morwell  Moe  Sale  Wonthaggi
2015 Bairnsdale Wonthaggi  Traralgon  Leongatha  Moe
2016 Traralgon Moe  Wonthaggi  Sale  Maffra
2017 Leongatha Wonthaggi  Maffra  Traralgon  Wonthaggi
2018 Maffra Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Drouin  Moe
2019 Maffra Warragul  Morwell  Leongatha  Moe 

17 & Under
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
2001 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Morwell  
2002 Sale Traralgon Leongatha Wonthaggi  
2003 Sale Leongatha Traralgon Wonthaggi  
2004 Wonthaggi Sale Traralgon Leongatha  
2005 Drouin Warragul Sale Leongatha Traralgon
2006 Drouin Warragul Sale Traralgon Leongatha
2007 Traralgon Drouin Sale Warragul Leongatha
2008 Drouin Traralgon Sale Leongatha Warragul
2009 Sale Traralgon Drouin Warragul Maffra
2010 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Maffra Wonthaggi
2011 Leongatha Maffra Sale Traralgon Wonthaggi
2012 Sale Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Maffra  Drouin
2013 Traralgon Sale  Moe  Wonthaggi  Maffra
2014 Moe Traralgon  Maffra  Sale  Bairnsdale
2015 Moe Sale  Traralgon  Maffra  Drouin
2016 Moe Sale  Drouin  Traralgon  Wonthaggi 
2017 Maffra Traralgon  Moe  Drouin  Sale 
2018 Maffra Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Morwell  Moe 
2019 Morwell Sale  Wonthaggi  Moe  Leongatha

15 & Under
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
2005 Traralgon Sale Drouin Warragul Moe
2006 Warragul Sale Traralgon Drouin Maffra
2007 Sale Traralgon Warragul Moe Leongatha
2008 Sale Maffra Leongatha Warragul Traralgon
2009 Maffra Sale Leongatha Traralgon Warragul
2010 Traralgon Maffra Drouin Sale Morwell
2011 Traralgon Sale Bairnsdale Wonthaggi Maffra
2012 Sale Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Maffra  Drouin
2013 Traralgon Wonthaggi  Sale  Maffra  Bairnsdale
2014 Traralgon Morwell  Bairnsdale  Maffra  Sale
2015 Maffra Sale  Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Drouin
2016 Maffra Wonthaggi  Traralgon  Moe  Sale
2017 Wonthaggi Leongatha  Bairnsdale  Sale  Morwell
2018 Sale Bairnsdale  Drouin  Moe  Maffra
2019 Sale Bairnsdale  Maffra Leongatha  Traralgon

13 & Under
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
2005 Warragul Drouin Moe Traralgon Maffra
2006 Sale Leongatha Drouin Warragul Traralgon
2007 Leongatha Maffra Sale Moe Drouin
2008 Traralgon Drouin Maffra Sale Traralgon
2009 Traralgon Sale Leongatha Maffra Drouin
2010 Sale Wonthaggi Leongatha Traralgon Drouin
2011 Traralgon Sale Wonthaggi Leongatha Drouin
2012 Traralgon Sale  Wonthaggi  Bairnsdale  Maffra
2013 Traralgon Maffra  Sale  Bairnsdale  Wonthaggi
2014 Maffra Drouin  Wonthaggi  Moe  Bairnsdale
2015 Sale Wonthaggi  Bairnsdale  Traralgon  Leongatha
2016 Bairnsdale Sale  Maffra  Leongatha  Moe 
2017 Sale Bairnsdale  Maffra  Traralgon  Wonthaggi 
2018 Sale Leongatha  Wonthaggi  Maffra  Traralgon
2019 Traralgon Sale  Maffra Bairnsdale  Moe 

A Grade

Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
1990 Maffra     
1991 Traralgon Leongatha    
1992 Leongatha Traralgon    
1993 Traralgon Maffra Morwell Warragul  
1994 Traralgon Churchill Leongatha Maffra  
1995 Traralgon Maffra Leongatha Warragul  
1996 Traralgon Maffra Sale Leongatha  
1997 Traralgon Sale Maffra Leongatha  
1998 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Wonthaggi  Bairnsdale
1999 Leongatha Traralgon Wonthaggi Sale  Maffra
2000 Maffra Wonthaggi Traralgon Leongatha  
2001 Maffra Traralgon Wonthaggi Leongatha  
2002 Maffra Traralgon Sale Leongatha  
2003 Leongatha Maffra Traralgon Sale  
2004 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Wonthaggi  
2005 Drouin Traralgon Leongatha Warragul Garfield
2006 Warragul Drouin Garfield Traralgon Leongatha
2007 Drouin Warragul Maffra Traralgon Garfield
2008 Drouin Leongatha Morwell Traralgon Sale
2009 Traralgon Drouin Morwell Warragul Leongatha
2010 Drouin Leongatha Maffra Morwell Wonthaggi
2011 Drouin Traralgon Bairnsdale Maffra Wonthaggi
2012 Leongatha Sale  Traralgon  Drouin  Wonthaggi
2013 Sale Leongatha  Morwell Wonthaggi  Drouin
2014 Morwell Sale  Moe  Traralgon  Drouin
2015 Traralgon Drouin  Morwell  Sale  Moe
2016 Drouin Traralgon  Moe  Morwell  Wonthaggi 
2017 Traralgon Drouin  Morwell  Moe  Leongatha
2018 Moe Traralgon Morwell Drouin Warragul
2019 Morwell Traralgon Moe Warragul Leongatha 

B Grade

Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
1993 Traralgon Maffra Morwell   
1994 No Competition    
1995 No Competition    
1996 Bairnsdale Leongatha Traralgon Warragul  
1997 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Maffra  
1998 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Wonthaggi Sale 
1999 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Warragul  Wonthaggi
2000 Traralgon Wonthaggi Sale Maffra  
2001 Sale Wonthaggi Leongatha Traralgon  
2002 Sale Leongatha Traralgon Wonthaggi  
2003 Sale Traralgon Leongatha Morwell  
2004 Sale Leongatha Maffra Traralgon  
2005 Drouin Traralgon Sale Leongatha Warragul
2006 Drouin Traralgon Garfield Sale Warragul
2007 Drouin Traralgon Maffra Warragul Morwell
2008 Drouin Traralgon Morwell Leongatha Moe
2009 Morwell Traralgon Drouin Leongatha Garfield
2010 Morwell Drouin Leongatha Traralgon Sale
2011 Traralgon Leongatha Sale Morwell Drouin
2012 Leongatha Traralgon Morwell Drouin Maffra
2013 Leongatha Morwell Moe Traralgon Maffra
2014 Traralgon Moe Morwell Bairnsdale Drouin
2015 Leongatha Traralgon Drouin Moe Wonthaggi
2016 Leongatha Maffra Traralgon Morwell Moe
2017 Moe Traralgon Leongatha Drouin Sale
2018 Traralgon Moe Morwell Warragul Wonthaggi
2019 Moe Traralgon Leongatha Warragul Sale 
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C Grade 
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
2000 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Wonthaggi  
2001 Leongatha Traralgon Wonthaggi Maffra  
2002 Morwell Maffra Leongatha Traralgon  
2003 Wonthaggi Traralgon Maffra Leongatha  
2004 Traralgon Maffra Wonthaggi Leongatha  
2005 Traralgon Drouin Maffra Leongatha Warragul
2006 Traralgon Drouin Leongatha Moe Garfield
2007 Warragul Traralgon Moe Drouin Leongatha
2008 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Moe Garfield
2009 Morwell Traralgon Warragul Leongatha Drouin
2010 Maffra Morwell Drouin Wonthaggi Traralgon
2011 Traralgon Morwell Wonthaggi Bairnsdale Drouin
2012 Traralgon Morwell  Leongatha  Bairnsdale  Drouin
2013 Traralgon Bairnsdale  Morwell  Wonthaggi  Leongatha
2014 Traralgon Morwell  Moe  Sale  Wonthaggi
2015 Bairnsdale Wonthaggi  Traralgon  Leongatha  Moe
2016 Traralgon Moe  Wonthaggi  Sale  Maffra
2017 Leongatha Wonthaggi  Maffra  Traralgon  Wonthaggi
2018 Maffra Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Drouin  Moe
2019 Maffra Warragul  Morwell  Leongatha  Moe 

17 & Under
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
2001 Leongatha Traralgon Maffra Morwell  
2002 Sale Traralgon Leongatha Wonthaggi  
2003 Sale Leongatha Traralgon Wonthaggi  
2004 Wonthaggi Sale Traralgon Leongatha  
2005 Drouin Warragul Sale Leongatha Traralgon
2006 Drouin Warragul Sale Traralgon Leongatha
2007 Traralgon Drouin Sale Warragul Leongatha
2008 Drouin Traralgon Sale Leongatha Warragul
2009 Sale Traralgon Drouin Warragul Maffra
2010 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Maffra Wonthaggi
2011 Leongatha Maffra Sale Traralgon Wonthaggi
2012 Sale Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Maffra  Drouin
2013 Traralgon Sale  Moe  Wonthaggi  Maffra
2014 Moe Traralgon  Maffra  Sale  Bairnsdale
2015 Moe Sale  Traralgon  Maffra  Drouin
2016 Moe Sale  Drouin  Traralgon  Wonthaggi 
2017 Maffra Traralgon  Moe  Drouin  Sale 
2018 Maffra Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Morwell  Moe 
2019 Morwell Sale  Wonthaggi  Moe  Leongatha

15 & Under
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
2005 Traralgon Sale Drouin Warragul Moe
2006 Warragul Sale Traralgon Drouin Maffra
2007 Sale Traralgon Warragul Moe Leongatha
2008 Sale Maffra Leongatha Warragul Traralgon
2009 Maffra Sale Leongatha Traralgon Warragul
2010 Traralgon Maffra Drouin Sale Morwell
2011 Traralgon Sale Bairnsdale Wonthaggi Maffra
2012 Sale Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Maffra  Drouin
2013 Traralgon Wonthaggi  Sale  Maffra  Bairnsdale
2014 Traralgon Morwell  Bairnsdale  Maffra  Sale
2015 Maffra Sale  Traralgon  Wonthaggi  Drouin
2016 Maffra Wonthaggi  Traralgon  Moe  Sale
2017 Wonthaggi Leongatha  Bairnsdale  Sale  Morwell
2018 Sale Bairnsdale  Drouin  Moe  Maffra
2019 Sale Bairnsdale  Maffra Leongatha  Traralgon

13 & Under
Year Premiers Runner-up Third Fourth Fifth
2005 Warragul Drouin Moe Traralgon Maffra
2006 Sale Leongatha Drouin Warragul Traralgon
2007 Leongatha Maffra Sale Moe Drouin
2008 Traralgon Drouin Maffra Sale Traralgon
2009 Traralgon Sale Leongatha Maffra Drouin
2010 Sale Wonthaggi Leongatha Traralgon Drouin
2011 Traralgon Sale Wonthaggi Leongatha Drouin
2012 Traralgon Sale  Wonthaggi  Bairnsdale  Maffra
2013 Traralgon Maffra  Sale  Bairnsdale  Wonthaggi
2014 Maffra Drouin  Wonthaggi  Moe  Bairnsdale
2015 Sale Wonthaggi  Bairnsdale  Traralgon  Leongatha
2016 Bairnsdale Sale  Maffra  Leongatha  Moe 
2017 Sale Bairnsdale  Maffra  Traralgon  Wonthaggi 
2018 Sale Leongatha  Wonthaggi  Maffra  Traralgon
2019 Traralgon Sale  Maffra Bairnsdale  Moe 

2020 JUNIOR NETBALL RESULTS 

Pos Team W L D For Agst % PTS
1 Moe 3 0 0 128 70 12 182.86
2 Sale 2 0 1 109 50 10 218
3 Leongatha 2 1 0 64 49 8 130.61
4 Bairnsdale FNC 2 1 0 68 64 8 106.25
5 Drouin 2 1 0 80 93 8 86.02
6 Maffra 1 1 1 69 49 6 140.82
7 Wonthaggi Power 1 2 0 80 90 4 88.89
8 Morwell 1 2 0 52 90 4 57.78
9 Warragul FNC 0 3 0 67 104 0 64.42
10 Traralgon 0 3 0 45 103 0 43.69

17 & Under Ladder 2020 17 & Under Results 2020
Warragul FNC  30 def by Wonthaggi Power 37
Maffra   31 drew Sale  31
Bairnsdale FNC  35 def Traralgon  10
Drouin   17 def by Moe  51
Morwell   8 def by Leongatha 31
    
Wonthaggi Power  23 def by Drouin  34
Sale   34 def Bairnsdale FNC 7
Traralgon   23 def by Morwell  24
Leongatha  33 def by Moe  41
Maffra   38 def Warragul FNC 18
    
Sale   44 def Traralgon  12
Drouin   29 def Warragul FNC 19
Wonthaggi Power  20 def by Bairnsdale FNC 26
Leongatha  0 def Maffra  0
Morwell   20 def by Moe  36

15 & Under Ladder 2020 15 & Under Results 2020
Bairnsdale FNC  19 def by Traralgon  37
Drouin   23 def by Moe  41
Morwell   13 def by Leongatha 37
Warragul FNC  18 def by Wonthaggi Power 28
Maffra   27 def by Sale  36
    
Wonthaggi Power  25 def by Drouin  26
Sale   47 def Bairnsdale FNC 13
Traralgon   61 def Morwell  18
Leongatha  41 def Moe  24
Maffra   55 def Warragul FNC 11
     
Sale   26 def Traralgon  23
Wonthaggi Power  14 def by Bairnsdale FNC 41
Leongatha  33 def Maffra  19
Morwell   28 def by Moe  40
Drouin   16 def Warragul FNC 12

13 & Under Ladder 2020 13 & Under Results 2020
Bairnsdale FNC  6 def by Traralgon  56
Drouin   14 def by Moe  16
Morwell   19 def by Leongatha 34
Warragul FNC  11 def by Wonthaggi Power 26
Maffra   61 def Sale  14

Wonthaggi Power  45 def Drouin  21
Sale   44 def Bairnsdale FNC 10
Traralgon   61 def Morwell  11
Leongatha  53 def Moe  3
Maffra   53 def Warragul FNC 3

Sale   20 def by Traralgon  42
Drouin   18 def by Warragul FNC 42
Wonthaggi Power  16 def Bairnsdale FNC 7
Leongatha  8 def by Maffra  49
Morwell   34 def Moe  5

Pos Team W L D For Agst % PTS
1 Leongatha 3 0 0 111 56 12 198.21
2 Sale 3 0 0 109 63 12 173.02
3 Traralgon 2 1 0 121 63 8 192.06
4 Moe 2 1 0 105 92 8 114.13
5 Drouin 2 1 0 65 78 8 83.33
6 Maffra 1 2 0 101 80 4 126.25
7 Wonthaggi Power 1 2 0 67 85 4 78.82
8 Bairnsdale FNC 1 2 0 73 98 4 74.49
9 Morwell 0 3 0 59 138 0 42.75
10 Warragul FNC 0 3 0 41 99 0 41.41

Pos Team W L D For Agst % PTS
1 Maffra 3 0 0 163 25 12 652
2 Traralgon 3 0 0 159 37 12 429.73
3 Wonthaggi Power 3 0 0 87 39 12 223.08
4 Leongatha 2 1 0 95 71 8 133.8
5 Sale 1 2 0 78 113 4 69.03
6 Morwell 1 2 0 64 100 4 64
7 Warragul FNC 1 2 0 56 97 4 57.73
8 Moe 1 2 0 24 101 4 23.76
9 Drouin 0 3 0 53 103 0 51.46
10 Bairnsdale FNC 0 3 0 23 116 0 19.83
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HONOUR ROLL - NETBALL B&F

NETBALL BEST & FAIREST WINNERS
A Grade

Year Winner   Runner-up  
1991 Sarah Ryan (Moe)      
1992 Roselba Lapenta (Morwell)  Sherrill Roughead (Leongatha)  
1993 Marissa Pearce (Traralgon)      
1994 Marissa Pearce (Traralgon) K. Ranftl (Churchill) 
  Sharon Gieschen (Maffra) E. Hermans (Churchill) 
1995 Fiona Healy (Traralgon) T. Riseley (Leongatha)  
1996 Nicole Hutchison (Traralgon) Sharon Gieschen (Maffra)
1997 Sharon Gieschen (Maffra) Lisa Deppler (Traralgon) 
1998 Sharon Gieschen (Maffra)      
1999 Kate Love (Sale)  Jo Thorson (Leongatha) 
2000 Kate Love (Maffra)  Sharon Gieschen (Maffra) 
2001 Andrea Pearce (Leongatha) Kate Love (Maffra) & Colleen Wulfers (Moe)
2002 Carly Lansdowne (Traralgon) Serrin Anderson & Melanie McLaren (Maffra) 
2003 Sarah Bagnall (Maffra)  Helen Emery (Wonthaggi) 
  Rebecca Crick (Traralgon) Serrin Anderson (Maffra) 
2004 Serrin Anderson (Maffra) Rebecca Crick (Traralgon)
2005 Stacey O’Brien (Traralgon)      
2006 Christie Proctor (Drouin) Susie Papley (Garfield) 
2007 Christie Proctor (Drouin) Staci Scott (Maffra) 
2008 Stacey O’Brien (Traralgon) Kasie Salmon (Leongatha) 
2009 Ebony Mumford (Drouin) Kate Govers (Leongatha) 
2010 Staci Scott (Maffra)  Ebony Best (Leongatha) 
2011 Caitlyn Morgan (Sale)      
2012 Stacie Proctor (Drouin) Ebony Best (Leongatha)    
2013 Montana Holmes (Sale)      
2014 Stacey O'Brien (Traralgon)
2015 Courtney Garth (Morwell) Courtney Blair (Wonthaggi)    
2016 Montana Holmes (Moe) Courtney Blair (Wonthaggi)
2017 Stacie Gardiner (Drouin) Nicola Marriott (Leongatha)
2018 Renee Cook (Warragul) Nicola Marriott (Leongatha)  
2019 Montana Holmes (Maffra) Christie Urie (Warragul) 

B Grade

Year Winner   Runner-up 
1993 Lea Scott (Traralgon)     
1994 & 1995 - No competition            
1996 Lyndal Gaunt (Bairnsdale) Jo McCaughan (Leongatha) 
1997 Alanna Rawlins (Maffra) Lisa Freeman (Sale) 
1998 Rebecca Crick (Traralgon)      
1999 Dora Neilson (Traralgon) Eric Leman (Warragul) 
2000 Sarah Hammond (Traralgon) Rebecca Crick (Tgon) & Melissa Booth (Moe) 
2001 Helen Emery (Wonthaggi) Shae'Lee Rigby (Sale) 
2002 Trish Cook (Traralgon)  Jessie Geitz (Leongatha) 
2003 Danielle Burge (Traralgon) Jo Crawford (Sale) 
  Sarah Bagnall (Maffra)  Katie Smith (Traralgon) 
2004 Nicole Mele (Traralgon) Sue Butcher (Maffra)
2005 Alanna Powell (Sale)      
2006 Lisa Cumming (Sale)  Lisa Olsen & Sharon Rippon (Drouin) 
2007 Nicole Donelan (Traralgon) Lia Olsen (Drouin) 
2008 Kirsty Dowling (Morwell) Laura Joyce (Traralgon) 
2009 Kate Michaelides (Morwell) Jaymee Sincock (Drouin) & Rachael Loechel (Tgon) 
       Kate Duxbury (Traralgon) & Samantha Pearce (Morwell) 
2010 Tayla Robb (Leongatha) Lia Olsen (Drouin) & Alyce Stockdale (Tgon) 
2011 Kate McCarthy (Leongatha)      
2012 Kate Govers (Leongatha) Jamie Salleh (Traralgon)     
2013 Saskia Heathcote (Moe)      
2014 Lisa Shields (Moe)      
2015 Kathy Reid (Leongatha) Kim Cunico (Traralgon)    
2016 Tanarly Hood (Maffra)  Coco Henry (Maffra) 
2017 Kasie Rump (Leongatha)  Maleah Travers (Moe)
2018 Carly Mullen-Bianconi (Moe) Jo LePage (Wonthaggi)
2019 Kasie Rump (Leongatha) Rebecca O’Halloran (Warragul)

C Grade

Year Winner   Runner-up 
2000 Wendy Sperling (Leongatha) Shae'Lee Rigby (Sale)
2001 Wendy Sperling (Leongatha) Rebecca Brain (Sale)
2002 Kate Robson (Morwell)  Lindy Butler (Maffra)
2003 Elyse Murray (Sale)  Carmel Birkett (Wonthaggi)
2004 Melanie Walden (Maffra) W Sperling (L’gatha) S Fleming (Maffra) 
2005 Karen Porter (Traralgon)      
2006 Samantha Barr (Garfield) Renae Burns (Traralgon) 
2007 Chloe Dore (Warragul)  Emma Davenport (Drouin) 
  Samantha Barr (Garfield)     
  Breeanna Slattery (Maffra)     

2008 Samantha Barr (Garfield) Wendy Sperling (Leongatha) 
2009 Kelly Gavin (Warragul)  H. Becker (Tgon), K. Sherriff (M’well) 
2010 Loren Ponton (Traralgon) Jane Harrison (Leongatha) 
2011 Brittany Mustoe (Traralgon)      
2012 Kelsey Giardina (Morwell) Kim Bott (Drouin)     
2013 Emily Donoghue (Morwell)      
2014 Keeley Bourke (Traralgon)      
2015 Brooke Soulsby (Bairnsdale) Taylah Steer (Traralgon)   
2016 Sarah Edey (Maffra)  Loren Ponton (Traralgon) 
2017 Kathy Reid (Leongatha) Jo LePage (Wonthaggi)
2018 Sarah Edey (Maffra)  Cheree Carney (Moe)
2019 Elicia Garnham (Leongatha) Nathasha Bedggood (Maffra)

17 & Under

Year Winner   Runner-up 
2001 Gemma Chrome (Maffra) Belinda Flowers (Traralgon) 
  Nicole Henry (Traralgon)     
2002 Alyce Abriola (Wonthaggi) Courtney Blair (Wonthaggi) 
2003 Alyce Abriola (Wonthaggi) Courtney Blair (Wonthaggi) 
2004 Alyce Abriola (Wonthaggi) Courtney Blair (Wonthaggi) 
2005 Caitlyn Morgan (Sale)      
2006 Claire Ablett (Warragul) Megan Lester (Leongatha) 
2007 Julia Allan (Sale)  Kristina Jennings (Traralgon) 
2008 Kristina Jennings (Traralgon) Erin Moore (Warragul) 
2009 Aimee Davidson (Traralgon) Samantha Pearce (Morwell) 
2010 Tayla Egan (Maffra)  Alice Young (Wonthaggi) 
2011 Nicola Marriott (Leongatha)      
2012 Montana Holmes (Sale) Elly Bryan (Bairnsdale)     
2013 Jayde Travers (Moe)      
2014 Jayde Travers (Moe)      
2015 Layla Simmons (Sale)   Samantha Waters (Moe)  
2016 Faith Biddle (Maffra)  Taylah Brown (Leongatha)  
2017 Emma Allman (Maffra)  Alana Rippon (Drouin)
2018 Leyla Berry (Maffra)  Chloe Radford (Morwell), Hayley Castle (Sale)

2019 Chloe Radford (Morwell) Madelaine Galea (Moe)

15 & Under

Year Winner   Runner-up 
2005 Hayley Brown (Moe)      
2006 Kristina Jennings (Traralgon) Lucy Monahan (Warragul) 
  Allison Petrou (Morwell)     
2007 Erin Moore (Warragul)  Netarnya Bergles (Warragul) 
2008 Tina Nguyen (Sale)  Brittany Kimmitt (Warragul) 
2009 Karina Allan (Sale)  Abbey Kingi (Drouin) 
2010 Montana Holmes (Sale) Emily Chapman (Morwell) 
2011 Sarah McCahon (Leongatha)      
2012 Molly Edwards (Wonthaggi)  Ella Henderson (Drouin)
 Heidi Bedggood (Sale)   Aimee Tessari (Wonthaggi)
2013 Rebecca Adams (Bairnsdale) 
 Livinia Ronchi (Sale)    
2014 Shannon Freeman (Traralgon)      
2015 Eva Lindsay (Wonthaggi) Taylah Brown (Leongatha)   
2016 Emma Allman (Maffra)  Ellie Rose-Coutts (Moe) 
2017 Zali Anderson (Wonthaggi) Annabelle Williams (Wonthaggi)
2018 Olivia Barnett (Sale)  Madelaine Galea (Moe), Olivia Konstanty (Drouin)

2019 Jasmyn Hennig (Maffra) Abbey Bills (Bairnsdale), Ashlyn Pavey (Morwell), Chelsea Allman (Maffra)

13 & Under

Year Winner   Runner-up 
2005 Netarnya Bergles (Warragul)      
2006 Meghan Ablett (Warragul) Emily McCahon (Leongatha) 
2007 Taylor Beck (Drouin)  Sharni Simpson (Moe) 
2008 Maddison Stockdale (Traralgon) Alice Tyson (Leongatha) 
2009 Tessa Fusinato (Warragul) Tahlia Irwin (Morwell) 
2010 Sarah McCahon (Leongatha) Nikki Cengia (Wonthaggi) 
2011 Paige Biddle (Maffra)      
2012 Eva Lindsay (Wonthaggi) Meg Bryan (Bairnsdale)    
2013 Meg Bryan (Bairnsdale)      
2014 Taylah Brown (Leongatha)      
2015 Stacey Gilliam (Leongatha) Paris Dunkley (Bairnsdale)   
2016 Madelaine Galea (Moe) Chloe Brown (Leongatha)
2017 Lucy McKellar (Drouin) Abbey Bills (Bairnsdale)
2018 Zac Mabilia (Wonthaggi) Abbey Bills (Bairnsdale)
2019 Matilda Pendergast (Maffra) Tayli DiMarco (Maffra) 



GIPPSLAND LEAGUE  - LIFE MEMBERS

T.V Trood  1959

F Longhurst 1960

E Taylor  1962

K.V Denny  1962

B.H Wilkinson 1963

J.H.E Loveland 1963

S.G Thomas 1965

C. Gamblin  1967

J.C Bush  1969

J. Walsh  1970

J. Anderson 1971

J. Crameri  1971

T.L Smith   1972

A.A Watts  1972

B. Rodaughan 1973

C.L Taylor  1973

R. Nuske  1974

N. Hanning  1974

K. McGreedy 1977

S. Aitken  1977

D. Hemming 1983

H. Hutchison 1983

R. Meredith 1984

J. Hill   1987

H. Shoesmith 1987

A. Chown  1988

G. Giblett  1988

B. Stanistreet 1989

J. Coyle   1989

W. Griffiths  1991

R. Ballingall  1993

G. Fixter  1993

R. Morgan  1994

J. Heenan  1994

J. Huxtable  1995

S. Morgan  1996

T. Lane  1996

J. Alvin  1997

W. Pleydell  1997

B. Quigley  1998

T. Hunter  1999

R. Northe  2000

A. McGregor 2001

C. SoumiIas 2002

S. Burridge  2005

B. McKenzie 2005

A. Gravener 2007

K. Hogan  2007

G. Morley  2009

S.J Sykes  2012

T. Flynn  2016

P. Carter   2016

N. Meredith 

J. Hutchison 

K. Proctor 

M. Fox 

D. Lockwood 

K. Leeson 

G. Tomasetti 

B. Doherty 

R. Coombs 
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